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CiTY OF PITTSBURGH

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION
C1TY-COUNTY BUILDING

April 1,2025

Council President Lavelle and Members of Council
Fifth Floor

City County Building

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re: Great Race Sponsorship 2025-2027

Dear President and Members- of Council,

The Department of Parks and Recreation will be submitting a resolution authorizing the Mayor and
Director of Parks and Recreation enter into vatious sponsorship agreements for the Richard S.
Caliguiri Great Race. These agreements will have a total not-to-exceed value of $640,500 in cash and
$171,000 in goods and services; however, the final amount provided to the City will be dependent
on total intake of the Great Race, as described in the City's agreement with Pittsburgh Three Rivers
Marathon authorized by Resolution 891 of 2023.

Should you have any questions regarding the resolution or agreement, please do not hesitate to

contact my office. Your favorable consideration is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

et -

Kathryn Vargas
Director

KV/EB

Attachment
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